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PODUVAL Akash

From: info <info@catherinelimllc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2022 3:06 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM Claims Service Team
Cc: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Subject: S2M045TD - [EXTERNAL] PRI FOR SLD 1527C    ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 4977P ON 

1.7.2022    OUR REF: CL/220709/T/AB

Categories: Akash

Dear Sir 
 
RE: NOTICE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION 
PROTOCOL FOR NON-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA) 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD 1527C / SHD 4977P ON 1.7.2022 ALONG SLIP ROAD OF SERVICE ROAD TOWARDS 
ANG MO KIO AVE 3 (HOUGANG) 
 
We are instructed by TAN KOK KWANG to notify you of a road traffic accident involving our client’s vehicle No. 
SLD 1527C and vehicle No. SHD 4977P driven by you at the material time.  
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair 
the damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether 
you/your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle. If we do not receive any reply 
from you/your insurer within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without 
further reference to you. 
 
Please let us know your appointed surveyor. 
 
Venue:          AutoBay Pte Ltd 

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-11 Autobay @Kaki Bukit  
Singapore 417883 

 
Contact:          96519998 (Lim) 
 
 
Regards 
Sally Goh 
(For and on behalf of Catherine Lim ) 
Catherine Lim LLC 
(Advocates & Solicitors) 
12 Eu Tong Sen Street  
#05-172 The Central (SOHO 2) 
Singapore 059819 
Tel: 6438 5500 
(UEN No. 201310922K & GST Registration No: 201310922K) 
 


